
United States Government 

NATIONAL LABOR RELATIONS BOARD 

Region 22 

20 Washington Place - 5th Floor 

Newark, NJ 07102-3110 

September 28, 2015 

National Labor Relations Board 
Office of the Executive Secretary 
Attn: Gary Shinners 
1015 Half Street SE 
Washington, DC 20570 

Re: Local 560, IBT (County Concrete) 
Cases 22-CC-083895 

22-CE-084893 

Dear Mr. Shinners: 

As you know, the Board's August 26, 2015 Decision and Order in the above-
referenced matter, privileged the undersigned to submit a renewed Motion for Default 
Judgment explaining the relationship between the violations of the Act found by the Board 
in Case 22-CC-099341, the terms of the informal settlement agreement signed by the 
parties in Cases 22-CC-083895 and 22-CE-084893, and why the "Performance" 
provisions of that settlement agreement should be triggered. Please accept this letter brief 
as Counsel for the General Counsel's renewed Motion for Default Judgment regarding the 
above-referenced cases. 

On June 25, 2012, County Concrete (the Employer) filed unfair labor practice, 
charges in Cases 22-CC-083895 and 22-CE-084893 alleging that Local 560, International 
Brotherhood of Teamsters (the Union) violated Sections 8(b)(4)(ii)(A) and (B) of the Act, 
as well as Section 8(e) of the Act. In Case 22-CE-084893, the Employer alleged that the 
Union entered into a project labor agreement with the Essex County Building and 
Construction Trades Council (PLA), and sought to enforce terms contained in this PLA 
regarding work performed by ready-mix concrete companies that deliver this concrete to 
the Teachers Village Newark, New Jersey jobsite. (Exhibit A). A Regional complaint 
determination was made because ready-mix concrete delivery companies are not 
construction industry employers within the meaning of Section 8(e) and (f) of the Act. 
Therefore, the PLA was an unlawful agreement to cease doing business with the 
Employer, a ready-mix concrete company that had contracted to provide concrete to the 
Teachers Village jobsite in question. 

In Case 22-CC-083895, the Employer alleged that the Union violated Sections 
8(b)(4)(ii)(A) and (B) by threatening to file a grievance against neutral employer Phelps 
Construction Co., the general contractor on the Teachers Village jobsite, if the Employer 
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supplied concrete to the project and did not sign the PLA. (Exhibit B). A Regional 
complaint determination was made because the Union's threats had the object of both 
forcing Phelps to enter into an agreement that violated Section 8(e) of the Act and to cease 
doing business with the Employer. 

On August 1, 2012, the Region approved an informal settlement agreement in the 
above-referenced cases. (Exhibit C). In this settlement agreement, the Union agreed that 
it would not "enter into, maintain, enforce, or give effect to Article 3, Section 2A, 
paragraph 2 of the Project Labor Agreement between Phelps Construction Group LLC and 
the Essex County Building and Construction Trades Council, or any similar contract 
provision with any other employer whereby such employer agrees to cease or refrain 
from doing business with County Concrete Corp. or any other person within the meaning 
of Section 8(e) of the Act." (emphasis added). 

The "Performance" clause in the parties' August 1, 2012 settlement agreement 
specifically states that: 

"The Charged Party agrees that in case of non-compliance with any of the terms of 
this Settlement Agreement by the Charged Party, and after 14 days notice from the 
Regional Director of the National Labor Relations Board of such non-compliance without 
remedy by the Charged Party, the Regional Director will issue a complaint that will 
include the allegations spelled out above in the Rider to the Scope of Agreement section. 
Thereafter, the General Counsel may file a motion for default judgment with the Board on 
the allegations of the complaint. The Charged Party understands and agrees that all of the 
allegations of the complaint will be deemed admitted and it will have waived its right to 
file an Answer to such complaint. The only issue that may be raised before the Board is 
whether the Charged Party defaulted on the terms of this Settlement Agreement. The 
Board may then, without necessity of trial or any other proceeding, find all allegations of 
the complaint to be true and make findings of fact and conclusions of law consistent with 
those allegations adverse to the Charged Party on all issues raised by the pleadings. The 
Board may then issue an order providing a full remedy for the violations found as is 
appropriate to remedy such violations. Such order shall be recognized as equivalent to a 
plea of nob o contendere and shall not negate the terms of the Non-Admissions provision. 
The parties further agree that a U.S. Court of Appeals Judgment may be entered enforcing 
the Board order ex parte, after service or attempted service upon Charged 
Party/Respondent at the last address provided to the General Counsel." 

The Union's conduct in Case 22-CC-099341, found by the Board to have violated 
the Act, also specifically breached the terms of the parties' August 1, 2012 settlement 
agreement. The Union breached the terms of the settlement agreement when it maintained 
and gave effect to paragraph 1(q) of its 2012-2013 collective bargaining agreement with 
the Associated General Contractors of New Jersey (AGC), and by threatening neutral 
contractors with the enforcement of that provision unless the contractors agreed to cease 
or refrain from doing business with the Employer. As noted in the Board's Decision and 
Order, and in All Amchan's Decision, the Union giving effect to paragraph 1(q) is 
secondary in nature and the employers in question do not fall within the construction 
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industry proviso because they do not directly employ a contractual unit of ready-mix 
drivers. Therefore, any agreement between the AGC and the Union to limit the 
subcontracting of ready-mix delivery work to employers who pay the contractually 
mandated wage and benefit rates is secondary in nature and violates Section 8(e) of the 
Act. 

The Union's unlawful conduct as found by the Board in its August 26, 2015 
Decision and Order directly violates the terms of the parties' August 1, 2012 settlement 
agreement. In that Settlement Agreement, the Union agreed not to maintain, enforce, or 
give effect to any similar contract provision with any other employer whereby such 
employer agrees to cease or refrain from doing business with County Concrete Corp. or 
any other person within the meaning of Section 8(e) of the Act. But that is precisely what 
the Union did by enforcing paragraph 1(q) of the AGC agreement. Furthermore, as found 
by the Board, the Union unlawfully threatened signatory AGC contractors with grievances 
and picketing with an objective of getting these contractors to cease doing business with 
the Employer. Such conduct was also prohibited by the parties' informal settlement 
agreement and serves to reinforce the connectivity between the Union's unlawful conduct 
found by the Board in Case 22-CC-099341 and the prohibitions set forth in the parties' 
settlement agreement in Cases 22-CC-083895 and 22-CE-084893. Based on the above, 
the Board should find that the Union violated the terms of the parties' August 1, 2012 
settlement agreement and grant Counsel for the General Counsel's renewed Motion for 
Default Judgment. 

Thank you for your courtesy and attention to this matter. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Michael Silverstein, Esq. 
National Labor Relations Board 
Region 22 
20 Washington Place, 5th  Floor 
Newark, New Jersey 07102 
(973) 645-3077 

Attachments 
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CERTIFICATION OF SERVICE 

This is to certify that the Counsel for the General Counsel's Renewed Motion for 
Default Judgment has been served on this date as follows: 

By Electronic Filing: 
National Labor Relations Board 
Office of the Executive Secretary 
Attn: Gary Shinners 
1015 Half Street, SE 
Washington, D.C. 20570-0001 

By Electronic Mail:  
Brian Shire, Esq. 
Susanin Widman & Brennan, PC 
1285 Drummers Lane, Suite 202 
Wayne, Pennsylvania 19087 
bshire@swbcounsellors.com  

By Electronic Mail:  
Paul Montalbano, Esq. 
Cohen, Leder, Montalbano & Grossman 
1700 Galloping Hill Road 
Kenilworth, New Jersey 07033 
montalbanoemail@yahoo.com  

Dated at Newark, New Jersey this 28th  day of September 2015 

Michael Silverstein 
Counsel for the General Counsel 
National Labor Relations Board 
Region 22 
20 Washington Place; 5th  Floor 
Newark, NJ 07102-3100 
(973) 645-3077 
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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 
NATIONAL LABOR RELATIONS BOARD 

CHARGE ALLEGING UNFAIR LABOR PRACTICE UNDER SECTION 8(e) OF THE NLRA 

Krim Emir uNDER 
'u  SC 2512 

. 	INSTRUCTIONS File an original with NLRB Regional Director for the region in which the alleged unfair labor practice occurred or Is occurring. 
CASE NUMBER 

22—CB-083906  

DATE FILED 

6/25/2012 

1. CHARGE FILED AGAINST 

Employer and Labor Organization 0 	Employer . 	Labor Organization 151 

a. Name of Labor Organization (Give full name, including 
International Brotherhood of Teamsters Local 

b. Union Representative to Contact 
Anthony Valdner, President 

g. Address (Street and number, city. State, and ZIP Code) 
707 Summit Avenue 
Union City, New Jersey 07087 

local name and number) 
560 

Cell No.  

c. Tel. No. 201-864-0051 
d. 

e. Fax No. 

f 	e-M a il 

h. Name of Employer 

m. Employer Representative to Contact 

n. Location of Plant Involved (Street, City State, and ZIP Code) 

i. Tel. No. 

J 	Cell No. 

k. Fax No. 

I. e-Mall 

:). Type of Establishment (Facrory, mine. wholesaler. etc.) 
Common situs construction project 

p. Identify Principle Product or Service 
ready-mix concrete 

q. No. of Workers Employed 

The above•named labor organization Or its agents, and/or employer has (have) engaged in and is (are) engaging in unfair labor practices within the meaning of section 
9(e) of the National Labor Relations Act, and these unfair labor practices are unfair labor practices affecting commerce within the meaning of the Act. 
2. Basis of the Charge (Be Spec;t7c as to facts, names, plants involved, dates, places. etc.) 
See Attached. Section 10(l) relief is requested. 

3. Full Name of Parry Filing Charge (if labor organization, give full name, including local name and number) 

County Concrete Corporation 

a 	Address (Street and number, city. State. and ZIP Code) 

50 Railroad Avenue, Kenvil, New Jersey 07847 

b. Tel. NO, 
973-584-7122 

c. Cell No. 

d. Fax No. 
973-.5844370 

e. e-Mall 

4 	Full Name of National or International Labor Organization of Which it Is an Affiliate or Constituent Unit (To be filled in when charge Is filed by a 
labor organization) 

I declare that I have read the 
5. DECLARATION 

above charge and that the statements therein are true to the best of my 
knowledge and belief. 

Susanin, Widman & Brennan, P.C. 

Tel. No. 
610-710-4510 

Cell N. 

• 
' 

Ey Fax No. 
610-71-4520 

(signature of representative 	rson making charge) 	(Print/type name and title or office, If any) e-Mail 
bpshire@swbcounsellors.com  

Address  1285 Drummers Lane, Suite 202, Wayne, PA 19087 	(date) 06125112  

WILLFUL FALSE STATEMENTS ON TRES CHARGE CAN BE PUNISHED BY FINE AND IMPRISONMENT (U.S. CODE, TITLE It SECTION 1001) 
PRIVACY ACT STATEMENT 

Solicitation of the information on this form is authorized by the National Labor Relations Act (NLRA), 29 U.S.C. § 151 et seq. The principal use of the information is to assist 
the National Labor Relations Board (NLRB) In processing unfair labor practice and related proceedings or litigation. The routine uses for the information are fully set forth in 
the Federal Register, 71 Fed. Reg. 7494243 (Dec. 13. 2006). The NLRB will further explain these uses upon request. Disclosure of this information to the NLRB is 
voluntary; however, failure to supply the information will cause the NLRB to decline to invoke its processes. 
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S(e): 

On or about March 12, 2012 and continuing until the present, Teamsters Local 560, acting by and 
through its officers, agents, employees, members and representatives, entered into a project labor 
agreement ("PLA") with Phelps Construction Group, LLC, concerning the construction of Building Two of 
the Teachers Village Project in Newark, New Jersey. The PLA requires Phelps Construction Group, LLC, 
and other contractors that perform work on the project to be signatory to the PLA, and recognize the 
signatory labor organizations, includingZeapsters Local 560, as the exclusive bargaining representative 
of the contractors' employees on thaf:kre'et. The PLA also requires that signatory contractors only 
subcontract "Construction Work" to emplorers•-who are signatory to the PIA. The PLA expressly includes 

,Z4  - • 4' 
local deliveries of fill, ready mix, concrele,alid cement and asphalt as Construction Work. Teamsters 
Local 560 has asserted that the PLA requires contractors to only use off-site ready-mix suppliers who are 
signatory to the PLA, and has threatened to file a grievance against Phelps Construction Group unless 
County Concrete either complies with the PLA or is removed from the project. 
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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

NATIONAL LABOR RELATIONS BOARD 
CHARGE AGAINST LABOR ORGANIZATION 

OR ITS AGENTS 

FORM EXEMPT uNDER 44 u SC 3512 

DO NOT WRITE IN THIS SPACE 
Case 

22—CC-083895 
Date Filed 

5/25/2012 
INSTRUCTIONS: File an original with NLRB Regional Director for the region in which the alleged unfair labor practice occurred or is occurring, 

1. LABOR ORGANIZATION OR ITS AGENTS AGAINST WHICH CHARGE IS BROUGHT 

a. Name 

International Brotherhood of Teamsters. Local 560 
b. Union Representative to contact 

Anthony Valdner. President 

c. Address (Street, city state. and ZIP code) 

707 Summit Avenue 

Union City, New Jersey 07087 

d. Tel. No. 
201-864-0051 

e. Cell No. 

f. Fax No g. e-Mail 

h. The above-named organization(s) or ..its agents has Nye) engaged in and is (are)engaging In unfair labor practices within the meaning of section 6(b). 
subsection(s) (list subsections) 1.412111)(A); (4)(11)(1_3t 	 _of the National Labor Relations Act, and these Unfair labor practices 
are unfair practices affecting commerce within the meaning of the Act, or these unfair labor practices are unfair practices affecting commerce within the 
meaning of the Act and the Postal Reorganization Act. 

2. Basis of the Charge (set forth a clear and concise statement of !ha facts constituting the alleged unfair labor practices) 
8(b)(4)(ii)(A): On or about March 12, 2012 and continuing until the present, Teamsters Local 560, acting by and through its 
officers, agents, employees, members and representatives, has attempted to threaten, coerce and restrain Phelps 
Construction Group, LLC and other persons engaged in commerce into entering into an agreement whereby Phelps 
Construction Group, LLC, and other persons, would be required to cease or refrain from handling, using, selling, 
transporting, or otherwise dealing in the products of, and to cease doing business with any ready-mix supplier who is not a 
signatory to the agreement. 

8(b)(4)(ii)(B): On or about March 12, 2012 and continuing until the present, Teamsters Local 560, acting by and through its 
officers, agents, employees, members and representatives, has coerced, threatened and restrained Phelps Constrution 
Group, LLC and other persons engaged in commerce with the object of forcing Phelps Construction Group and other 
persons to cease doing business with County Concrete. Section 10(l) relief is requested. 

3. Name of Employer 

County Concrete Corporation 973-584-7122  
4a, Tel. No. b. Cell No. 

c. Fax No. 

973-584-4370 

d. e-Mail 

5. Location of plant involved (street city. state and ZIP cocte) 
Teachers Village Project, Building Two 
Newark, New Jersey 

6. Employer representative to contact 

John I-I. Widman 
Brian P. Shire 

7. Type of establishment (factory, mine, wholesaler, etc.) 

Common-situs construction project 
8. Identify pnncipal product or service 

ready-mix concrete 
9. Number of workers employed 

10. Full name of party filing charge 

County Concrete Corporation 
113. Tel. No. 

973-584-7122 
b. Cell No. 

c. Fax No. d. e-Mait 

11. Address of parry filing charge (Street. city. state and ZiP code I 973-584-4370 
50 Railroad Avenue, Kenvil, New Jersey 07847 

12 DECLARATION 
I declare flat 	e read thi ... •cha\ ind that 	e statements therein are true to the best of my knowledge and belief. 

Brian P. Shire 

Tel. No. 
61 0-71 0-4510 

Cell No By 
(signature of representative • a son making charge) 	(Pint/type name and title or office, if any) 

Susanin, VVidman & Brennan, P.C. 
Address 1285 Drummers Lane. Suite 202. Wayne. PA 19087 	(date) 06/25/12 

Fax No. 
610-710-4520 

e-mail 	jrnoridman@swbcounsellors.com  

bpsture@swbcounsellorS.com  

WILLFUL FALSE STATEMENTS ON THIS CHARGE CAN BE PUNISHED BY FINE AND IMPRISONMENT (U.S. CODE, TITLE 18, SECTION 1001) 
PRIVACY ACT STATEMENT 

Soficitation of the information on this form is authonzed by lie Naomi' Labor Relations Act (NLRA). 29 U.S.C. § 151 et sea, The principal use of the information is to assist the National Labor 
Relations Board (NLRB) in processing unlair labor practice and related proceeding: or litigation. The routine uses for the information are fully set forth in the Federal Register, 71 Fed. Reg. 
74942-43 (Dec. 13, 2006). The NLRB will further explain these uses upon request. Disclosure of this inforrnanon to the NLRB is votuntaN: however. failure to supply the information win cause 
the NLRB to decline to invoke its probasses 
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 
NATIONAL LABOR RELATIONS BOARD 

SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT 

IN THE MATTER OF 

INTERNATIONAL BROTHERHOOD OF TEAMSTERS LOCAL 560 Case 22-CC-083895 
(COUNTY CONCRETE CORPORATION) 	 22-CE-084893 

Subject to the approval of the Regional Director for the National Labor Relations Board, the Charged Party and 
the Charging Party HEREBY AGREE TO SETTLE THE ABOVE MATTER AS FOLLOWS: 

POSTING OF NOTICES — After the Regional Director has approved this Agreement, the Regional Office 
will send copies of the approved Notices to the Charged Party in English and in additional languages if the 
Regional Director decides that it is appropriate to do so. A responsible official of the Charged Party will then 
sign and date those Notices and immediately post them in the Charged Party's business offices and meeting 
halls. The Charged Party will keep all Notices posted for 60 consecutive days after the initial posting. Further, 
if the Charged Party maintains bulletin boards at the facility of the Employer where the alleged unfair labor 
practices occurred, the Charged Party shall also post Notices on each such bulletin board during the posting 
period. The Regional Director will send copies of the signed Notices to the Employer whOse employees are 
involved in this case, and request that the Notices be posted in prominent places in the Employer's facility for 
60 consecutive days from the date of posting. 

COMPLIANCE WITH NOTICE — The Charged Party will comply with all the terms and provisions of said 
Notice. 

NON-ADMISSIONS — By entering into this Agreement the Charged party does not admit that it has violated 
the National Labor Relations Act. 

SCOPE OF THE AGREEMENT — This Agreement settles only the allegations in the above-captioned 
case(s), and does not settle any other case(s) or matters. The allegations included herein are set forth in the 
attached Rider. 

It does not prevent persons from filing charges, the General Counsel from prosecuting complaints, or the Board 
and the courts from finding violations with respect to matters that happened before this Agreement was 
approved regardless of whether General Counsel knew of those matters or could have easily found them out. 
The General Counsel reserves the right to use the evidence obtained in the investigation and prosecution of the 
above-captioned case(s) for any relevant purpose in the litigation of this or any other case(s), and a judge, the 
Board and the courts may make findings of fact and/or conclusions of law with respect to said evidence. 

PARTIES TO THE AGREEMENT — If the Charging Party fails or refuses to become a party to this 
Agreement and the Regional Director determines that it will promote the policies of the National Labor 
Relations Act, the Regional Director may approve the settlement agreement and decline to issue or reissue a 
Complaint in this matter. If that occurs, this Agreement shall be between the Charged Party and the 
undersigned Regional Director. In that case, a Charging Party may request review of the decision to approve 
the Agreement. If the General Counsel does not sustain the Regional Director's approval, this Agreement shall 
be null and void. 
AUTHORIZATION TO PROVIDE COMPLIANCE INFORMATION AND NOTICES DIRECTLY TO 
CHARGED PARTY — Counsel for the Charged Party authorizes the Regional Office to forward the cover letter 
describing the general expectations and instructions to achieve compliance, a conformed settlement, original 
notices and a certification of posting directly to the Charged Party. If such authorization is granted, Counsel will 
be simultaneously served with a courtesy copy of these documents. 



	

Yes  C214A 	No 	 

	

Initials 	 Initials 

PERFORMANCE — Performance by the Charged Party with the terms and provisions of this Agreement shall 
commence immediately after the Agreement is approved by the Regional Director, or if the Charging Party does 
not enter into this Agreement, performance shall commence immediately upon receipt by the Charged Party of 
notice that no review has been requested or that the General Counsel has sustained the Regional Director. 

The Charged Party agrees that in case of non-compliance with any of the terms of this Settlement Agreement by 
the Charged Party, and after 14 days notice from the Regional Director of the National Labor Relations Board 
of such non-compliance without remedy by the Charged Party, the Regional Director will issue a complaint that 
will include the allegations spelled out above in the Rider to the Scope of Agreement section. Thereafter, the 
General Counsel may file a motion for default judgment with the Board on the allegations of the complaint. The 
Charged Party understands and agrees that all of the allegations of the complaint will be deemed admitted and it 
will have waived its right to file an Answer to such complaint. The only issue that may be raised before the 
Board is whether the Charged Party defaulted on the terms of this Settlement Agreement. The Board may then, 
without necessity of trial or any other proceeding, find all allegations of the complaint to be true and make 
findings of fact and conclusions of law consistent with those allegations adverse to the Charged Party on all 
issues raised by the pleadings. The Board may then issue an order providing a full remedy for the violations 
found as is appropriate to remedy such violations. Such order shall be recognized as equivalent to a plea of nobo 
con tendere and shall not negate the terms of the Non-Admissions provision. The parties further agree that a 
U.S. Court of Appeals Judgment may be entered enforcing the Board order ex parte, after service or attempted 
service upon Charged Party/Respondent at the last address provided to the General Counsel. 

NOTIFICATION OF COMPLIANCE — Each party to this Agreement will notify the Regional Director in 
writing what steps the Charged Party has taken to comply with the Agreement. This notification shall be given 
within 5 days, and again after 60 days, from the date of the approval of this Agreement. If the Charging Party 
does not enter into this Agreement, initial notice shall be given within 5 days after notification from the 
Regional Director that the Charging Party did not request review or that the General Counsel sustained the 
Regional Director's approval of this agreement. No further action shall be taken in the above captioned case(s) 
provided that the Charged Party complies with the terms and conditions of this Settlement Agreement and 
Notice. 

Charged Party 
LOCAL 560, I.B.T. 

Charging Party 
COUNTY CONCRETE CORPORATION 

B 	: 	........, 	Na 	and Titl Date By: 	Name and Title Date 

Recommended By: 

V 	lahetka, Boar d Agent 

Date 

7/1 
Approved By: ,. 	 ‘. 

R 	nal Director, Regio 

Date 
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Yes 

 

No 	 
Initials 

 

lnials 

PERFORMANCE — Performance by the Charged Party with the terms and provisions of this Agreement shall 
commence immediately after the Agreement is approved by the Regional Director, or if the Charging Party does 
not enter into this Agreement, performance shall commence immediately upon receipt by the Charged Party of 
notice that no review has been requested or that the General Counsel has sustained the Regional Director. 
The Charged Party agrees that in case of non-compliance with any of the terms of this Settlement Agreement by 
the Charged Party, and after 14 days notice from the Regional Director of the National Labor Relations Board 
of such non-compliance without remedy by the Charged Party, the Regional Director will issue a complaint that 
will include the allegations spelled out above in the Rider to the Scope of Agreement section. Thereafter, the 
General Counsel may file a motion for default judgment with the Board on the allegations of the complaint. The 
Charged Party understands and agrees that all of the allegations of the complaint will be deemed admitted and it 
will have waived its right to file an Answer to such complaint. The only issue that may be raised before the 
Board is whether the Charged Party defaulted on the terms of this Settlement Agreement, The Board may then, 
without necessity of trial or any other proceeding, find all allegations of the complaint to be true and make 
findings of fact and conclusions of law consistent with those allegations adverse to the Charged Party on all 
issues raised by the pleadings. The Board may then issue an order providing a fig( remedy for the violations 
found as is appropriate to remedy such violations. Such order shall be recognized as equivalent to a plea of nolo 
contendere and shall not negate the terms of the Non-Admissions provision. The parties further agree that a 
U.S. Court of Appeals Judgment may be entered enforcing the Board order ex parte, after service or attempted 
service upon Charged Party/Respondent at the last address provided to the General Counsel. 
NOTIFICATION OF COMPLIANCE — Each party to this Agreement will notify the Regional Director in 
writing what steps the Charged Patty has taken to comply with the Agreement. This notification shall be given 
within 5 days, and again after 60 days, from the date of the approval of this Agreement. If the Charging Party 
does not enter into this Agreement, initial notice shall be given within 5 days after notification from the 
Regional Director that the Charging Party did not request review or that the General Counsel sustained the 
Regional Director's approval of this agreement. No further action shall be taken in the above captioned case(s) 
provided that the Charged Party complies with the terms and conditions of this Settlement Agreement and 
Notice. 

Charged Party 
LOCAL 569.1  LB.T. 

Charging Party 
COUNTY CO • • CORPORATION 

By: 	Name and Title ' Date By:" 0 e, 

--zLt,) 

' 

/
720/2_ 

A 	/ 

- 	• 

Date 

// //L 
Reconunended By: 

1?ailil 	ahetka, Board Agent 

Date 

7/%3p2... 

Approved By: 

onal Director, Regi 

Date 

 ( 
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(To be printed and posted on official Board notice form) 

FEDERAL LAW GIVES YOU THE RIGHT TO: 

• Form, join, or assist a union; 
• Choose a representative to bargain with your employer on your behalf; 
• Act together with other employees for your benefit and protection; 
• Choose not to engage in any of these protected activities. 

WE WILL NOT do anything to prevent you from exercising the above rights. 

WE WILL NOT enter into, maintain, enforce, or give effect to Article 3, Section 2A, paragraph 
2 of the Project Labor Agreement between Phelps Construction Group LLC and the Essex 
County Building and Construction Trades Council, or any similar contract provision with any 
other employer, whereby such employer agrees to cease or refrain from doing business with 
County Concrete Corp. or any other person within the meaning of Section 8(e) of the Act. 

WE WILL NOT threaten, restrain, or coerce Phelps Construction Group LLC or any other 
person in order to force Phelps Construction Group LLC to enter into an agreement that is 
prohibited by Section 8(e) of the Act. 

WE WILL NOT threaten, restrain, or coerce Phelps Construction Group LLC or any other 
person in order to force Phelps Construction Group LLC to stop doing business with County 
Concrete Corp. or other persons. 

WE WILL NOT in any like or related manner restrain or coerce you in the exercise of your 
rights under Section 7 of the Act. 

LOCAL 560, I.B.T.  
(Labor Organization) 

Dated: 	  By: 

,,- 

(Representatile) 	(Title) 
A  

The National Labor Relations Board is an independent Federal agency created in 1935 to 
enforce the National Labor Relations Act. We conduct secret-ballot elections to determine 
whether employees want union representation and we investigate and remedy unfair labor 
practices by employers and unions. To find out more about your rights under the Act and how to 
file a charge or election petition, you may speak confidentially to any agent with the Board's 
Regional Office set forth below or you may call the Board's toll-free number 1-866-667-NLRB 
(1-866-667-6572). Hearing impaired persons may contact the Agency's TTY service at 1-866-
315-NLRB. You may also obtain information from the Board's website: www.nlrb..eov. 

20 WASHINGTON PL FL 5 	 Telephone: (973) 645-2100 
NEWARK. NJ 07102-3127 	 Hours of Operation: 8:30 a.m. to 5 p.m. 



I.B.T Local 560 
(County Concrete Corp.) 

Cases 22-CC-083895 and 22-CE-084893 

The following are the findings of the Regional Director of the National 
Labor Relations Board, Region 22: 

1. The Charged Party is a labor organization within the meaning of Section 
2(5) of the Act. 

2. The Charging Party is an employer engaged in commerce within the 
meaning of Section 2(6) and (7) of the Act and is subject to the jurisdiction of the 
Board. The Charging Party, a New Jersey corporation with an office and place of 
business located at 50 Railroad Avenue, Kenvil, NJ is engaged in the supply of 
ready-mix concrete and other construction materials. Annually, in the course and 
conduct of its business operations, the Charging Party purchases and receives at 
its various New Jersey facilities goods valued in excess of $50,000 directly from 
points outside the State of New Jersey. 

3. Phelps Construction Corp. is an employer within the meaning of Section 
2(2) of the Act. 

4. At all material times, Anthony Valdner has held the position of president 
and has been an agent of the Charged Party within the meaning of Section 2(13) 
of the Act. 

5. (a) 	At all material times, the Charged Party has been engaged in a 
labor dispute with the Charging Party. 

(b) 	At no material times has the Charged Party been engaged in a 
labor dispute with Phelps Construction Corp. 

6. About March 1, 2012, the Charged Party entered into a Project Labor 
Agreement ("PLA"), which provides, in Article 3, Section 2A.2, that ready mix, 
concrete and cement contractors are subject to its provisions. 

7 	By entering into and maintaining the provisions of the PLA described 
above in paragraph 6, the Charged Party has entered into and maintained an 
agreement in which the Charged Party has agreed not to do business with any 
other employer or person. 

8. 	In April 2012, the Charged Party, in support of its dispute with the 
Charging Party described above in paragraph 5(a), by Anthony Valdner, 
threatened to file a grievance against Phelps Construction Corp. to enforc 
section of the PLA listed above in paragraph 6. 



9. By the conduct described above in paragraph 8, the Charged Party has 
threatened, coerced or restrained Phelps Construction Corp. and other persons 
engaged in commerce or in industries affecting commerce. 

10. An object of the Charged Party's conduct described above in paragraph 8 
has been to force or require the Charging Party to enter into an agreement that is 
prohibited by Section 8(e) of the Act. 

11. An object of the Charged Party's conduct described above in paragraph 8 
has been to force or require the Charging Party to cease handling or otherwise 
dealing in the products of, and to cease doing business with, the Charging Party. 

12. By the conduct described above in paragraphs 6 and 7, the Charged Party 
has been violating Section 8(e) of the Act. 

13. By the conduct described above in paragraphs 6, 7, 8, 9 and 10, the 
Charged Party has been violating Section 8(b)(4)(ii)(A) of the Act. 

13. 	By the conduct described above in paragraphs 5, 8, 9 and 11, the 
Charged Party has been violating Section 8(b)(4)(ii)(B) of the Act. 

14. The unfair labor practices of the Charged Party descri d above affect 
commerce within the meaning of Section 2(6) and (7) of th 


